Curriculum Vitae



Settim Violet Chepkemoi, Msc. Information Systems (Strathmore), BSC Computer Science (CUEA), Dip Technical Education (KTTC), Dip Computer Studies (Eldoret Poly)

A: Address and Personal Data

P.O. Box 5794 – 3100, Eldoret (KENYA)

Cell Phone No: +254-722 242818 . Email: vsettim@gmail.com, vsettim@maseno.ac.ke

Full Names: Violet Chepkemoi Settim

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Kenyan

Religion: Christian

Current Position: ICT Instructor – Department of Information Technology

Maseno University

B. Summary	y
------------	---

Violet C. Settim is a PhD student in Information Systems at Maseno University, holds an M.Sc. (Information systems) and BSc.(Computer Science). Her PhD research is on "Efficacy of Computer Based Examinations for Schools Assessment". Her research interest is in ICT for Development in areas of Innovation and Diffusion of technology and in Monitoring and Evaluation of ICT Projects. She also holds a Diploma in Technical Teacher Training College and certificate in Proposal & Research Writing.

She has been a member of Curriculum Development, Review and Implementation team, Strategic Plan and Performance Contracting team and Departmental Guidance and counseling coordinator.

Among the curriculum have been involved in is the development Bachelor of Science in Information & Communication Technology Management (BscITM) and Bachelor of Science in Information Systems (BscIS).

Review of curriculum for Bachelor of Science in Information Technology and E-Campus module content for Bachelor of Business Administration common IT courses.

Also involved in Setting and moderation of pilot papers for the revised Examination syllabuses at KASNEB and marking and setting of Kenya National Examination Council (KNEC) Diploma examinations.

C. Education Background

Strathmore University, Faculty of Information technology: May 2010 - 2012

Master of Science in Information Technology

Major: Information Systems Security and Audit, Minor: Software Engineering

Catholic University of Eastern Africa: 2006 – 2009

Bachelor of Science-Computer Science

Eldoret Polytechnic: 1994 – 1996 Diploma in Computer Studies

D: Professional Qualifications

Kenya Technical Teachers Training College 1998 – 1999

Diploma in Technical Education – Computer Studies

D: Work Experience & Employment

Record

1. May 2014 to Date: Maseno University

School of Computing & Informatics- Department of Information Technology

Responsibilities

- Development and Implementation of the curriculum in the university
- Teaching concepts in the university. Facilitated in teaching Common IT courses in the university, Bachelor of Science in IT and Computer Science courses
- Supervision of students in their final 4th Year Projects
- Member of the Development Team in the School
- Participating in the organisation of University Graduation Ceremony
- Participation in School Board and Departmental Boards

1. 3rd May 2006 - April 2014: NAIROBI TECHNICAL TRAINING INSTITUTE

(Under Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology)

Full Time Lecturer: Deputy HOD & Information Technology Lecturer

Responsibilities

- Implementation of the curriculum in the institute
- Handling Student queries and enquiries in the Department
- Handled the tasks of teaching concepts like leveraging Database Technologies and Information Systems Design and Development
- Taught concepts like Network Applications, Electronic Commerce and Web Services
- Responsible for designing IT courses like preparing syllabus and course requirements
- Handled the tasks of establishing the structure and content of discussion sections and grading policies
- Responsible for providing guidelines to students to help them complete course projects
- Guidance and counseling departmental coordinator
- Member of strategic plan and performance contract committee
- Supervising students in their Trade Projects in the department
- Handling issues related to student admission, course registration, examination and graduation in the Department
- Performed other tasks as assigned

E: Thesis Research & Seminars

Settim, V.S (2012). TOWARDS A FRAMEWORK FOR THE ADOPTION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY BY MAIZE FARMERS: A CASE STUDY OF UASIN GISHU COUNTY, Project in Partial

Fulfillment of the Master of Information Systems (MSIT), Strathmore University, Kenya

KDSA PROPOSAL WRITING WORKSHOP

Strathmore University – July 25-27 2012

_____ F: Other Responsibilities

1. September 2008: Setting and moderation of pilot papers for the revised

Examination syllabuses at KASNEB

2. November 2010: Appointment to improved teaching/learning Index committee

3. February 2011: Appointment to Tender Committee & Strategic Planning and Performance Contracting Committee

4. February 2010: Appointment as Departmental Guidance & Counseling Coordinator

5. January 2011: Appointment as Departmental Examinations & Timetable Coordinator